
From: Tyler Moehlman
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] C-103 Sundry - Request to Pull Application
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:05:28 AM
Attachments: C-103_Bear Cub SWD No. 1.pdf

Mr. Goetze,
 
Good morning. On behalf of 3Bear Field Services, LLC, I would like to cancel the Bear Cub SWD No. 1 C-108
application. Please find attached Sundry. Thank you and let me know if I need to address anything else.
 
Tyler F. Moehlman,
Petroleum Engineer

Office:  713-987-4144   Cell:  713-494-0340  
1001 McKinney, Suite 1650, Houston, Texas, 77002  
tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com  

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION  
 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District 
Office 
District I – (575) 393-6161 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II – (575) 748-1283 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
District III – (505) 334-6178 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV – (505) 476-3460 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 
87505 


State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 


 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 


Form C-103 
Revised July 18, 2013 


WELL API NO. 
30-015-45443 
5.  Indicate Type of Lease 
           STATE             FEE          
6.  State Oil & Gas Lease No. 
 5,073.00 


SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR.  USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 
PROPOSALS.) 
1.  Type of Well:  Oil Well         Gas Well     Other 
Saltwater Disposal Well (SWD) 


7.  Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 
 
Bear Cub SWD No.   
8.  Well Number 
 
1 


2.  Name of Operator 
3BEAR FIELD SERVICES, LLC 


9.  OGRID Number 
372603 


3.  Address of Operator 
415 W. Wall St. Suite 1212, Midland, TX 79701 


10.  Pool name or Wildcat 
97869 SWD; Silurian-Devonian 


4.  Well Location 
              Unit Letter H_________:_____1,561_feet from the ___NORTH____ line and ___1,276_____feet from the __EAST___line 
              Section          36                                    Township          19S      Range               28E          NMPM                   County EDDY 
 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 


3,293’ (GR) 
 


  


12.  Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK  PLUG AND ABANDON    REMEDIAL WORK                      ALTERING CASING   
TEMPORARILY ABANDON       CHANGE PLANS             COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.  P AND A                     
PULL OR ALTER CASING         MULTIPLE COMPL          


 
CASING/CEMENT JOB               


DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE          
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM          
OTHER:                                                                                        


 
OTHER:                                                                                   


13.  Describe proposed or completed operations.  (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 
of starting any proposed work).  SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC.  For Multiple Completions:  Attach wellbore diagram of 
proposed completion or recompletion. 


 
 


 
3Bear Field Services no longer intends to drill the Bear Cub SWD No. 1 in the permitted location. It is the request of 
3Bear Field Services that the C-108, Application for Authorization to Inject, be removed from the Oil Conservation 
Division’s application queue. 


 
 
 
Spud Date:                                                                         Rig Release Date:   


I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.   


 
SIGNATURE__________________________________ TITLE_ Petroleum Engineer – Agent for 3Bear_DATE__10/11/2019_____ 
 
Type or print name __Tyler Moehlman____________  E-mail address:  _tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com_  PHONE: (713) 494-0340__ 
For State Use Only 
 
APPROVED BY:_______________________________TITLE___________________________________DATE___________________ 
Conditions of Approval (if any): 
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